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Respondent pleaded guilty, in the United States District Court, Eastern District of Michigan,
Southern Division, to one count of Travel with Intent to Engage in [llicit Sexual Conduct, a felony,

in violation of 18 USC § 2423(b).

In accordance with MCR 9.120(B)(1), respondent’s license to

practice law in Michigan was automatically suspended the date he was convicted.

The interim suspension will remain in effect until the effective date of an order filed by a

hearing panel.
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